

Ms Jennifer Watt
Development Manager
The Trustee for GL No.1 Trust
Suite 1501, 14 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

03/07/2020

Dear Ms Watt

**Four Points Hotel Expansion-Mod-7 (SSD-4972-Mod-7)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the above application to modify the approval for the Four Points Hotel Expansion (SSD-4972-Mod-7). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information to assist the Department in finalising its assessment of the modification.

Clarification is sought on the specific amendment/s sought to the instrument. You are requested to submit a document indicating the plans and/or conditions proposed to be modified, with proposed text shown in bold and proposed deleted text shown in strikethrough.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by **Monday, 20 July 2020**. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Lawren Drummond on 9274 6185 or by email at lawren.drummond@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Silvio Falato
Team Leader Regional Assessments
Regional Assessments